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February 07, 2024  
 
Troy Schools District – BP#3A Smith Middle School – Foundations and Steel 
 
 
Addendum #1 Bidder Clarifications 

 
A. General Clarifications 

• Finish floor elevation of building is set at 725.5’. 
 

B. Clarifications and Additions to Work Scopes  

 

• Site Preparation and SESC (Bid Category) 
o Allowance 

 Increase allowance from $15,000.00 to $50,000.00. 
• Structural Steel 

o Cold Form Metal Framing 
 Cold Form Metal Framing (Spec: 05 4000) is no longer the responsibility of 

the structural steel contractor. 
  

C. RFI Responses 

 
Q: The SESC as denoted on C-2.0 does not encompass the full location of the new building, 
leaving excavation outside the bounds of the SESC. Specifically, the Southeast corner of the 
SESC plan. 
A: A revised C-2.0 is issued as a part of this addendum. 

 

Q: There is no reference on site plan for benchmark for the new building.  What is the reference 
to give a benchmark for 100 feet on the foundation and slab details? 
A: Per response from Civil, "Finish floor elevation is currently set at 725.50 for New Smith." 
  
Q: Please include a plan showing the existing grades of the site under the building. 
A: A revised C-2.0 is issued as a part of this addendum. 

 
Q: There is nothing shown on the plans, are we anticipating applying damproofing down the side 
of the foundation as well as any foam or board? 
A: The dampoofing will extend 4" below the top of the footing. This spec will be included in the 
architectural package (Bid Pack 3B) It will not be the responsibility of any contractor in this bid 
pack. 
 
Q: Stain and polish concrete are referenced in the floor slab spec but there is no specification for 
the stain or polish concrete mix design. 
A: mix does not change for a polish concrete spec. Spec to be provided in architectural package 
(Bid Pack #B) Foundations contractor is responsible for pouring the slab as shown on the 
drawings. 

 

Q: Is it acceptable for the foundations contractor to trench form all foundations?  If so, does this 
impact the bituminous damproofing or other water/vapor barrier installation requirements? 
A: consult with geo-technical report. Potentially acceptable where constructability condition 
permits. Assume formed foundations where conditions are uncertain. 
 



Q: Please determine where polished concrete areas exist. 
A: Foundations contractor is not responsible for any work related to polished concrete. All 
flatwork in areas to be polished can be poured to the same specification as the rest of the 
building. 
 
Q: Steel scope requires miscellaneous steel; however we don't have arch drawings. 
A: Please include the cost to provide misc. steel, such as lintels and angles that are shown on the 
drawings. If additional misc. steel is issued as a part of the forthcoming Architectural package, we 
will ask for pricing to provide at that time through a bulletin.  
 
Q: Scope of work requires support for medical equipment, at a middle school? 
A: This was included in the scope in error. There is no substantial medical equipment at this 
school. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PARCEL ID 20-10-101-054
Land in the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, described as follows:

T2N, R11E, SEC 10 PART OF NW 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST S 571.05 FT & S 88-57-00 E 697.50 FT &
S 00-10-00 E 169.24 FT FROM NW SEC COR, TH S 89-40-00 E 624.96 FT, TH S 00-10-00 E
683.20 FT, TH N 89-08-00 W 901.78 FT, TH N 00-10-00 W 637.72 FT, TH S 89-02-00 E 275.00 FT,
TH N 00-10-00 W 39.24 FT TO BEG 13.79 A

PARCEL ID 20-10-151-022
Land in the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, described as follows:

T2N, R11E, SEC 10 SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO 25 LOTS 5, 6 & 7, ALSO E 900 FT OF LOTS 8 & 9,
ALSO LOT 10 EXC W 357.82 FT OF S 104.29 FT

FLOODPLAIN:
PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 26125C0532F, DATED SEPTEMBER
29, 2006

BY GRAPHICAL PLOTTING, THE SITE LIES WITHIN:

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL
CHANCE FLOOD
THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD (100 YEAR FLOOD), ALSO KNOWN AS THE BASE
FLOOD, IS THE FLOOD THAT HAS A 1% CHANCE OF BEING EQUALED OR
EXCEEDED IN ANY GIVEN YEAR. THE SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA IS THE
AREA SUBJECT TO FLOODING BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD. AREAS OF
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD INCLUDE ZONES A, AE, AH, AO, AR, A99, V AND VE. THE
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION IS THE WATER-SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE 1%
ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD.

ZONE A - NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED.

OTHER AREAS
ZONE X
AREA TO BE DETERMINED OUTSIDE OF THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING ARE ONLY
APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH

www.peagroup.com
t: 844.813.2949

BENCHMARKS:
(GPS DERIVED - NAVD88)

BM #300
ARROW ON A HYDRANT LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
THE FRONT PARKING LOT.
ELEV. - 724.13

BM #301
ARROW ON A HYDRANT LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
THE BACK PARKING LOT.
ELEV. - 726.34
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